
October 8, 2025	
Valley Fliers October Board Meeting	

Meeting Called to Order at: 6:30	
Present: Morrow, Wildstone (late), DeWitt, Hewitt (late), Smith, Vader, plus 6 members.	

Approval of September Meeting Minutes	
Geoff moved to accept as written.  Alan seconded.  The motion passed unanimously.	

Treasurer’s Report	
See Alan’s handouts.  Alan said it was not a bad month.  Two shares sold. The month helped our finances recover 
a bit.  The lower insurance costs starting in September should help the finances.  Year to date we are near to 
break-even.  On the balance sheet, the current assets are up over last year, even with a $16k engine deposit paid.  
Alan has not yet paid out the share that sold last month.  Our net cash is up over $18k for this year.  	
Sean asked if the move of the annuals to the winter has been a good thing?  Alan says yes.  	
Alan asked if Geoff has access to the Garmin account?  He says yes, but he doesn’t know if he can correct the pay-
ment method as it is in Alan’s name.  Chris said Alan should call Garmin and they can change the payment 
method.  Chris has some receipts for database updates he needs to get to Alan.  727 has two databases.  63S has 
only one.  Alan says we have a member who is chronically behind on payments and has not flown in years.  Alan 
sent an email with his statement showing he is late and noted we would vote to take his share.  The member did 
not respond.  Alan moved to take that share and get us back down to 65 members.  Kelsey seconded.  The motion 
carried unanimously.	

Maintenance Officer’s Report	
Chris said the big item over the last month was the incorrectly installed autopilot servo for 9MA.  The cable also 
had to be replaced. We have an oil change scheduled for Saturday.	
117 The mags were well past 600 hours and needed to be replaced.  It is missing a few cowl fasteners.  We have 
to match the existing ones.	
727 The avionics switch failed and it was before the breaker so the breaker did not trip.  Kelsey was flying the 
plane when it happened and shared that she saw little wisps of smoke when she was shutting down to fuel the 
plane.  It has now been replaced by a breaker switch.  Chris said he thought it may also be happening with 117.  
The manifold pressure gauge is still having an issue.  Nick is finding oil in the cowling, perhaps due to overfilling.  
It really should be filled to around 5.5-6 quarts.  	
63S Got an oil change.  We’re still working on avionics quotes.  Chris is talking with a vendor about older genera-
tion engine monitors.  We will use 3 275s in the plane.  The panel has a GMA340.  Its direct replacement is a 342 
or a 345, but they will require rewiring.  We may want to look for a good used 340.  We could buy a new 342.  The 
345 has a charger and bluetooth.  Kelsey asked if there was any advantage to a 342 if we could find a used 340?  
Answer: the 342 has a front panel audio jack.  Rewiring labor would be 5-6 hours, maybe $1k.  Alan suggests a 
used 340 would be reasonable.  Chris thinks we can get the avionics done as soon as we get an estimate.  Nick 
suggested we have the new engine run on a dyno for longer.  Alan will ask. 	
Chris also fixed the tug.  He wonders if the club should maybe spend more on a better tug.  We seem to have had 
some confusion with which oil to use in each plane.  Cooler months should use the multigrade, warmer months 
should use the 100W.  Chris thanked members for entering time using the QR code.  It is helping allow things to 
be scheduled.  Chris offered to do away with all the airplane books and record them in the spreadsheet instead.  
Alan is concerned about people not recording correctly, particularly when the tenth has started rolling over.  Alan 
also noted that schedule master will do the recording, but in order to import the data into the accounting system 
he would need to upgrade the accounting system.  Chris suggested we could test it out for a month.  Kelsey asked 
what the spreadsheet would offer over what schedule master would do?  Chris likes the alerting function that is 
already implemented in the spreadsheet.  	
Nick replaced the carbon monoxide sensors in each plane and added grip strip to 63Ss step.  He asked if the mags 
could be overhauled while the airport is closed next week.  He also wondered if we could have a work party while 
the airport is closed.  The closure next week is for the AWOS.  There will also be a taxiway closure the 20th-22nd.  
At that time we will have to back-taxi on the runway.	



Safety Officer’s Report	
Geoff has no incidents for this month.  He did share that the recent runway closure had no Xs on the runway.  Re-
cently he was with a student and he was on a mile and a half final for 35 and Rainier announced a takeoff on 17.  
Kelsey asked if we have a way to have a discussion with Rainier directly?  Geoff said we can call them on the 
phone.  Sean suggested if a member wants to do that, he would prefer it run through our safety officer.  Geoff not-
ed that many things work well with Rainier and we don’t want to be bad neighbors.  He also had a weird incident 
with CAP at Bremerton.  He was on a quarter mile final in the Cardinal and CAP started to taxi onto the runway.  
Geoff noted that asked them to stop and they were past the line.  Someone else advised them to take the runway 
as Geoff could go around.  The CAP plane proceeded to take off right underneath our plane which was trying to 
establish a climb above them.  Nick suggested members need to watch out for the birds.  There are a lot of crows 
at the field now.  Chris says it is peak bird season right now.  Nick also warned people to watch out for hang glid-
ers. 	

Sean said Tim the airport manager will be at our meeting in December.  	

Free flight hour won by: Brian Funk	

Meeting adjourned at: 7:32	
Next Meetings:  The next board meeting will be held Wednesday, November 12th, with food available at 6:00 pm 
and business beginning at 6:30 at Trotters. 




















